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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
September 1, 2020 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Request to Abandon Luebirdia Lane 
 Autumn Crest Subdivision 
 
 

The Engineering Department requests that the Board approve to begin the process to abandon Luebirdia Lane 
through Autumn Crest Subdivision.  Leubirdia is a county maintained road but has no right-of-way associated 
with it.  As part of the subdivision construction, a new asphalt roadway, Autumn Crest Drive, will take the 
place of the existing gravel road but will be relocated to the north approximately 50 ft.  It is the developers 
intend to turn this new road over to the county for public use after the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance are met.   During construction of the subdivision, Luebirdia will remain open and will only be closed 
once Autumn Crest Drive and the realigned Falls Crossing have been constructed. 
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